### MINUTES OF THE COLLEGE OF EDUCATION CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MEETING 01/24/2022

The College of Education Curriculum Committee met at 2:00 pm on Monday, January 24, 2022 via Zoom.

**Members Present:** Dawn VanGunten (TLF); Aaron Mattox (EDL); Christy Hooser (SPE); Catherine Polydore (CHE); Shannon Maldanado (IDS); Kristen Holly (CPS); Jessica Meadows (Student Representative)

#### Members Absent: None

Staff Present: Laretta Henderson, Pat Fewell, Stephen Lucas, Julie Chadd, Myra Taylor

### MINUTES

Aaron Mattox motioned to approve the January 10, 2022 minutes. Catherine Polydore seconded the motion. The minutes were approved unanimously with no changes.

### **EXECUTIVE ACTION ITEMS**

The committee unanimously accepted, as per the January 10, 2022 meeting discussion, the catalogue description for CTE 3403 and CTE 3405 be amended to state "grades 5-12" in order to align with the Illinois State Board of Education grade span definitions.

# **REVISION TO CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION: TECHNOLOGY MAJOR**

Julie Chadd presented the Revision to Career and Technical Education (CTE) Technology Major as part of the effort to update the business curriculum. Julie worked with high school technology teachers across the State, the Lumpkin School of Business Department Chair of Technology, and reviewed the new content exam to create the proposal. Julie stated the major will now have one (1) sub-area specific methods course, in addition to the general methods course. It is believed that taking the sub-area specific methods course will benefit the practicum experience.

Motion to approve the Revision to Technology Major made by Aaron Mattox and seconded by Kristin Holly. Carried by unanimous vote.

# TEACHING, LEARNING, FOUNDATIONS (TLS) NEW GRADUATE COURSE PROPOSALS

Pat Fewell presented five courses to be used at the graduate level for all MAT program. The five courses are based upon undergraduate courses. The graduate courses will ensure the students are able to write objectives, plan lessons, and focus on practical research to improve their performance in the classroom. Students will utilize non-action research to determine teaching techniques appropriate for grade levels being instructed, and supporting why the method(s) are utilized.

- a. CTE 5403 Teaching Family and Consumer Sciences Motion to Approve made by Aaron Mattox, Seconded by Catherine Polydore
- b. CTE 5404 Teaching Technology Education Motion to Approve made by Christi Hooser, Seconded by Kristin Holly
- c. CTE 5405 Teaching Business Education Motion to Approve made by Christi Hooser, Seconded by Aaron Mattox
- d. SED 5430 Literacy, Assessment, and Differentiation Instruction Motion to Approve made by Kristin Holly, Seconded by Aaron Mattox

e. SED 5330 Secondary Instructional Tasks Motion to Approve made by Catherine Polydore, Seconded by Aaron Mattox

#### **OTHER ISSUES OR CONCERNS**

Dean Laretta Henderson introduced Shannon Maldanado, Director of Interdisciplinary Studies to the committee.

Motion to Adjourn Meeting was made by Christy Hooser, seconded by Catherine Polydore.

Meeting adjourned at 2:24 pm.

Myra E. Taylor Recorder